Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Friday, December 11, 2009, 2009 Student Lounge, 8:00 AM

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College met on December 11, 2009. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Curtis Smith 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 8:22 am by President Curtis Smith

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by President Curtis Smith

1.3 Roll Call:

President – Curtis Smith - Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs - Sheronda Myers - Absent

Vice President, Student Services – Jonnmica Walter - Absent

Vice President, Club Affairs – Patricia Del Gaudio - Absent

Vice President, Public Relations – Raquel Meza – Absent

Treasurer – Jamie Holzer - Present

Secretary – Vacant

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation – Gloria Gowan - Present

Enrollment Services – Vacant

Health Sciences – Deepika Mohan - Present

Language Arts and Instructional Resources – Karole Obrikat - Present

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Stephanie Conley - Present

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic

Development – Enrique Camacho - Present

Student Development and Services – Sandra Govin - Present

Technical Education - Bryan Richardson - Absent

Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – Vacant

Membership is 13, Quorum is 8, 8 were present were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee – David Brown – Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Senator Stephanie Conley, seconded by Treasurer Jamie Holzer, Motion passed 7/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes-

Senator Sandra Govin moved to approve minutes from October 21, 2009, Senator Sandra Govin seconded, Motion passes 7/0/0.

Moved to approve the minutes for December 4, 2009 with the correction of the date and to change it to read minutes not agenda by Senator Stephanie Conley, seconded by Senator Depeeka Mohan. Motion passed 7/0/0.

1.6 Approval of Checks and Receipts.

Moved to table by Senator Enrique Camacho, seconded by Senator Karole Obrikat, Motion passed 7/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

None

III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 ASO/ICC Activities

Senator Jamie Holzer wishes to announce that in March she wants to do a Blue Ribbon event like the one we attended at the Leadership Conference at NLSC. Dr. Zimmerman explained to those present and did not attend the conference that the activity is designed to create a more appreciative, connection, active academic community and attitude—the point is to change the culture of the campus. Perhaps Troy could come in and train the leadership team, sponsored by ASO, and have students invite an instructor to the event.

Dr. Zimmerman expressed a conflict of March 20 to 23 to Washington, and March on March, on Monday, March 22 to Sacramento in March. If students wish to attend March on March, we will have to arrange a bus for that Sacramento trip; the conflict is the conference in Washington DC. We need to come up with a strategy to plan both events. Mandy needs enough time to plan transportation, and reservations to Washington. If we need to take a large group to Sacramento, we need to charter a bus; get a driver, and because of state law, we need two drivers, so they can rest. We can address this at the January retreat. I need to make arrangements, and get advisors to accompany the groups because I cannot do both. Trustee David Brown asked if he can drive himself to Sacramento; Dr. Zimmerman expressed that because it is an ASO event, students must travel together; independent travel is not allowed.

3.2 ASO Meeting Dates and Times

President Curtis Smith reminded everyone to email him the intersession schedules to that that we can come together to set the spring meeting schedule. He encouraged everyone to utilize the discussion board in the ASO group to communicate during intersession. He asks everyone to get on that as soon as possible either through the discussion board or email.

IV. REPORTS

Senator's Reports –

- Senator Karole Obrikat reported that she will be attending an Enrollment Management Committee meeting this morning and will report the issues discussed in January.
- Senator Enrique Camacho reports that he went to the last CCC meeting of the semester and brought up the closure of the campus on December 23 for the security transition to Sheriffs; there will be an evacuation of the campus

officially at 12:00. The board has decided to move on with the smoking policy as it is. Dr. Zimmerman responded. In addition, the Smoking Policy infractions will be handled through the Student Court. Dr. Zimmerman added that a student rep from SOAR should also sit on the Student Court.

Executive Board Reports-

President Curtis Smith wished to thank everyone for coming to this special meeting. He also expressed that during he wanted to have a meeting during intersession at the Palmdale campus, to make ourselves known as ASO officers, and build a rapport with students and staff on that campus.

Student Trustee-Discusses the one year transition of security/sheriff personnel and office and office changes; he reports that the transition will take about a year.

Advisor-

Dr. Zimmerman wishes everyone the best on their finals and that everyone has a great break; she will be around after a short break. Also, there is a board meeting on Monday night. Have a great, restful vacation—come back ready to work on ASO and academically. On that note, she states that the next meeting is TBA. Lastly, she has not yet heard from Camille's to see if the room is available for our January retreat—but promised that we will find a space for the retreat on January 22.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT Next meeting is at the Retreat on Jan 22, 2010 – location is TBA.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting by Senator Enrique Camacho, seconded by Senator Sandra Govin. Motion passed 7/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 am.